
~ Shell Gas (LPG)



~ f

m

,

..
D

;II

'11

m

,
..

i

,jI

II

~

a

III

q
11

~

~

...... --""", " " , " ,,,",_,",m%,,' , III-..JJ",_iIiI ill""~ ..."'~- iiIIiI_-



.,

to
as

Company
s operation.

""",,





'III

~

..

II



fiJ



O!pe:r~t i.,n a I
EK.c 8,1 ilen,'ce

A
.

.

.,

lS

.

..

.

.

,

.~

.

i
,

.i'

,

e
,

'

.

...

,

1

.

1Gas .LPG
.

t
.

P
,

..

.

a

,

'

.

.'

.

i.,

.

.

.

k
.

"

.

.

.

[s
.

..

.

ta.n) Lim i.t
,

e
.

d
.

.

.

.

,

.

.,

.'

,

.

,

'
,
i
.

'

.

Q
,

P
,

.
.

..

.

e

.

ration

.

01

,
.

Hen

,

.' ce (Q

...,."..,.,

.

..

P
,

'

.

ii
.

"

.

,phi.los?phyo
.

'

,

'..

,

f
,

'.

,

'

,

'
,

.

.

.

,

e
..,

a
.

'

,

~ers~ip,t
.

,ea
,

mwork a
,

n
.

d

problem solving resultingm continUo, jjmprOvem., ughout i"..'. ,,'.,. i..,' amsatlonbyfocusmgon'theneedsofthe
customer, empoweri~gemployees optimising ,..""..,.,gactiviti~~ir;rle process,jtis the policy of Shell Gas to
prote<:t.,healtli/saf~~.?f peoplea~. fhe enviroQI11!~~t,'and,tofp~pu<:t ~tsoperation,s F?!iablyand.?fficiently.
Operational ExcellenceISthe s}'stemanage of'safety, heC1,ttR\lenv'rOnm~l'Itl,n~habrl,tyandE!fflclency.Our
commitmentto OE isembodiedil'1, .', ,,I'sWayy...< .ofProtectine..B~opl~andJhe~nvironment,whjch places the
highest priority on the health a'1d~Qety.of oUFWgrkforce andprofection of °1!J,!I,aSSetsand the ,environment.



Ouroperations team continues to s~ri\fefor superior
road transport standards and I' ved fleet'
management system~. With the lerance
approach to acd and fatalitie made
a considerableinv . t overtheye roving
RoadTransport stat'ldards'and belie. e one
ofthe best road transport standards .the LPG
industryin the country.

.
The Faisolabad Fillingplant expansion is
complete and would be operational within
few months, as most of the, requisite
permis$io

.

n
..

,...f
.

rom the Regulatory Authority
has been taken and we are in the process
of givingfinol touches to the plant. This
plant hd$ been designed in line with the
latest international standards and provision
has bee.nprovided in the design layout to
accornmoHate state of the art equipment,
which will ,be installed in phases as per
operational plan. With state of art filling
system,a.ndi.ncreased electronic fillinglines
SGPLisa.llsetto deliver itsCustomer Value
Propositionsof HSSEcompliant cylinders,
accurate. weight and timely delivery.
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Stafenienf of GenercilBusinessPrinciples
Introduction
The objectives of the ~hell Gas LPG (Pakistan) Limited is to engage efficiently,

respansibly and profttably.in th LPG and allied business.. Wes.eeka ~igh
standard 01 performance, mOintalnlng a strong long-term and growing poslhon
in the competitive eovironment.

Values
ShellGas LPG(Pakistan) limited employees share a set of core values -honesty,
integrity and respect for people. We also firmly believe in the fundamental
importance of trust, openness, teamwork and professionalism, and pride in
what we do.

~

Sustainable Development
As part of the Business Principles, we commit to contribute to sustainable
development. This requires balancing short and long term interests, integrating
economic, environmental and social considerations into business decision-
making.

Responsibilities
Shell Gas LPG (Pakistan) Limited recognise five areas of responsibility.

a. Toshareholders
To protect shareholders' investment, and. provide a long-term return
competitive with those of other leading companies in the industry.

b. To customers
To win and maintain customers by developing and providing products and
serviceswhich offervalue in termsof price, quality, safety and environmental
impact, which are supported by the requisite technological, environmental
and commercial expertise.

c. To employees
To resfJ<!clthe human rights olits employees and to provide them with good
and safe working conClitions, and competitive terms and conditions of
employment.

To promote the development and best use of the talents of its employees;
to create an inclusive work environment where every employee has an
equal opportunity ta develop his or her skillsand talents.

Toencotiragethe involvementof employees in the planning Qhd direction
of their work; ta provide them with channels to report concerns.

We recognisethat commercia! success depends on the EvilcOl)1mitrnentof
all employees.

d. To those with whom we do business

To seek mutually beneficial relationships withTontractor~, suppliers .and in.

,
oint ventures and to p{omote tne application of these Shell Gas LPG
Pakistan) limited's general business principles or equivalent principles in

such relationships. The ability ta promote these principles effeciively will be
an!mportant faCtar in the decisi()n ta enleri"ta or remain in such relationships.

e. To society
To conduct business as responsible corporate members of society, ta comply
with applicable laws and regulations, to support fundame"tal human rights
in line with the legitimate role of business, and to give proper regard to
health, safety, security and the environment.

I.

Principle 1: Ecqnomics
Long-term profitability i~essential to achieving company's business goals and
ta its continued growth.lt is a measure both 01efficiency and of tne value that
customers place on Shell Gas products and services. It supplies the necessary
corporate resources for the continuing investment that is required to develop
and produce future energy ~uppl!es tomeet. customer needs. Without profi!s
and a strong finQnciQllou"dQtion, it would not be possible to fullil our
responsibilities.

Cri.teriQforinyestmentQ"d diyestm,!ntdecision~incl\JdesustainQbledevelopment
cOl1siderQtions(ecbnomic, sbciQIQnd environmentd) Qnd an QPpraisa~of the
risks of the investment.

I:

Principle 2:COIfIP~~itiqn
Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) Limitedsupport free enl,!rprise. It seeks to compete
fairly and ethically and within the framework of applicable competition laws;
the compony will not prevent others from competing freely with it.

Ff..inc~ple 3: BU$in s .tU"'9ritiy
Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) limited insist on honesty, integrity and fairness in all
aspects af its business and expect the same in its relationships with all those
w!/b wh()m itdoes busi"ess. The direct or indirect ?!fer,paYl11ent,soliciting or
acceptQDCepf bribes in any form is unacceptable. El11ployeesmust avoid
conflictsof interestbelween their private activities and their port in the conduct
of company business. gnployees must also declare to the company potential

E.0
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conflictsof interest. All business transactions on behalf of Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) limi
must be reflected accurately and fairly in the accounts of the company in accordance
establi~hed procedures and are subject to audit and di.sclosure.

Principle 4: Political Activities

aJ Of .the company
Shell Gas LPG{Pakistan}Limitedact in a socially responsible mQrmerwithin the laws
the countries in which it operate in pursuit of its legitimate commercial abjectives.

Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) Limiteddo not make payments to political parties, arganisati .
or their representatives. Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) limited do not take part inparty politi:
However, when dealing with government, Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) limited have the ri~
and the responsibility to make its position known on any matters, which affect itself, iti

employees, its custamers, its shareholders or local communities in a manner which is ii

accordance with its values and the Business Principles. . 1

Whb) Ofe.md~l,:,yeels . h .. .. . th .. I d. d. F I
ere In Iv,dua s WIS to engage In act,v,hes In e commUnity, InC u Ing stan Ing OJ

election to public office, they will be given the opportunity to do so where this is appropri'1
in the light of local circumstances.

Principle 5: Health, Safety, Security and the Environmerl
Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) Limitedhas asystematic approach to health, safety, security a~
environmental management in order to achieve continuous performance improvem.,q

To this end, Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) Limitedmanage these matters as critical busine~
activities, set standards and targets for improvement, and measure, appraise and rep~
performance. 1
Shell Gas LPG(PakistanI limited continually look for ways to reduce the environmen
impact of its operations, products and services.

Principle 6: Local Communities
Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) limited aim to be good neighbours by continuously improvi,
the ways in which we contribute directly or indirectly to the general well-being of t
communities within which it work.

Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) Limitedmanage the socialimpacts of itsbusiness activitiescareful
and work with others to enhance the benefits to local communities, and to mitigate a'
negative impacts from its activities.

In addition, Shell Gas LPG (Pakistan) limited Jake a constructive interest in societalmalle~
directly or indirec~y related to its business.

Principle 7: Communication and Engagement
Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) Limited recognise that regular dialogue and engagement wi
its stakeholders is essential. Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) l:il1;1itedis committed to reporting '.
its performance by providing full relevant information to legitimately interested partie!
sul)jectto any overriding considerations of business coofidentiality. I
In its interactions with employees, business partners and local communities, the compan'
seek to listen and respond to them honestly and responsibly. '

Principle 8: Compliance
Sndl Gas LPG{Pakistan}Limitedcomply with all applicable laws and regulations of th
country in which it operate.

Living by the Principles :
The shared core values of honesty, integrity and respect for people, underpin all the worl
the COl11panydoes and are the fOundation of its Business Principles.

The Business Principles apply to all transactions, large or small, and drive the behaviou:
.expected of every employee in Snell pas~.PG (pakistan) Limited in the conduct of it

business at all times. The company encourage its business partners to live by them or b1
equivalent principles.

Shell G(Js LPG(Pakistan) Limited encourage its employees to demonstrate leadership~
aq:ountability and teamwork, and through these behaviours, to contribute to the overal.
success of the company.

It is the resp~msibilityof management to lead by example, to ensure t\1atall employee:
ar'! aware of these principles, and behave iryaccordance with the spirit of this statement:

The application of these principles is underpinned by a comprehensive set of assurano
procedures, which are designed to make sure that company

..

em",loyees understand th
principles and con£irl11th.atthey(Jctin accordance with them.

As part of the assurance system, it is also the responsibility of management to prdvid
employees with safe and confidential channels ta raise concerns and report instances 0

1

nob-compliance..ln turn, it i~ the responsibility ~f Shell Gas LPG (Pakistan) Limited's
employees to.repoit suspected breaches of the Business Principles to the Company.

The Business Principles have for many years been fundamental to how the Company'
cOl)duclits business andliving by t\1em.;scrucial ta its contiqued success.



Statement of GeneralBusinessPrinciples
Introductfon
The objectives onhe Shell Gas LPG (Pakistan) limited is to engage efficiently,
responsibly and profitably in the LPG and allied busine~s. We seeka high
standard 01 performance, n)aintaining a strong long-term and growingposifion
in the competifive environment.

Values
Shell Gas LPG(gq~istan)'limited employees share a set of q:>fevalues -honesty,
integrity and respect for people. We also firmly believe"n the fundamental
importance of trust, openness, teamwork and professionalism, and pride in
wliat we do.

Sustainable Development
As part of the Busin~ss Principles, we commit to contribute to sustainable
development. This requires balancing short and long term interests, integrating
economic, environmental and social considerations into business decision-
making.

Responsibilities
Shell Gas LPG (Pakistan) limited recognise five areas of responsibility.

a. To shareholders

To protect shareholders' investment, and. provide a long-term return
competitive with those of other leading companies in the industfY.

b.To customers

Tc;win and maintain costomers by developing and providing products and
services which offer value in terms of price, quality, safety and environmental
in)f>Oct,which are supported by !be requisite technological, environmental
and commefcial expertise.

c;To em~l~vees
To respect the liuman rights of its employeesq~dto provide them with good
and safe working conditions, and competitive terms and conditions of
employment.

To promote the development and best use of the talents of its employees;
to create an inclusive work environment ",liere evefY employee has an
equal opportunity to develop his or her skilJ.sand talents.

To encourage.the involvement of-employ'
of their work; to provide them with cham

the planning and direction
report concerns.

We recognise that commercial success depends on the full comn)i\ment of
all employees.

d. To those with whom we do business

To seek mutually benef\~ial relafio~ships wflh.fontract9rs, suppli",rs and in.
Ioint ventures and,.to promote fueapplif~t~j?:Qoft~~~e Shell Ga9 LPG
Pqkistan) Limited's general business principles or eqp"ivalent principles in

sucli relationships. The ability to promote theseprincipl", effeciively will be
cwimporlant factor in the decision to enter into or remain in such relafionships.

e. Tosocietv
To conduct business as responsible corporate members of society, to comply

with applicable laws and regulations, to supgortfundan)entalliuman rights
in. line withfue legitimate role ofbusinessf¥POqto giXe:proper regard to
health, safety, security and the environmeot,

Principle 1: Economics
Long-term profi~bility is essenfial to achieving company' sbusiness goals and
to its confinued gfpwih. It isa measure both 01 efficiency a"d of the value that
customersplace;,,"Shell Gas products and services. It supplies the necessafY
corporate resoq~ces for the continuing investment that is required tpdevelop
and produce f?~~", energ~supplies\9. meet customer needs. Without profits
and a strong ;fi!lgncial Jqundation,.jt would not be possible to fullil oUr
responsibilities.' -

Criteria far investment and divestmentdocisionsi"clude sustainable development
considerations (~onomic, social and environmental) and an appraisal of the
risks of the investment.

Principle 2: Come,etition -

SheilGas LPG(pakistan)limited support free,enterprise. It seeks to compete
fairly and ethically and within the framework of applicable competition laws;

.the company will not prevent others from competing freely with it.

A

~
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conffl.;!s of interest. All business transactions on behalf of Shell Gas4!e; (Pakistog) Limited
must be reHected accurately and fairly in the accounts of the company;n accordance with
established procedures and are subject to audit and disclosure.

Pri~ciple 4: Political Activities

a) Of the company

Shelk(:;asLPG(Pakistan) Limited act in a socially responsible mao,,~~y.;ithinthe.lawsof
the countries in which it operate in pursuit of its legitimate commerdgl objectives.

ShellGas LPG(Pakistan) Limited do not make payments to political parties, organisations
or their representafives. Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) Limited do not take port inparty palifics.
However, when dealing with government, ShellGas LPG(Pakistan) Limited have the right
and the responsibility to make its p'osition known on any matters, which affect itself, its
employees, its customers, its shareholders or local communities in a manner which is in
accordance with its values and the Business Principles. .

b) Of employees
Where individuals wish to engage in activities in the community, including standing for
elemon to public office, they will begiven the opportunity to do sa where this is appropriate
in the light of local circumstances.

Principle 5: Health, Safe!y, Security and the Environment
Shell Gas LPG (Pakistan) Limited has a'systematic approach to health, safety, security and
environmental management in order to achieve continuous performance improvement.

To this end, Shell Gas LPG (Pakistan) Limited manage these matters as critica!busine .activifies, set standards and targets for improvement, and measure, appraise and repor '. '

performance.

Shell Gas LPG (Pakistan) Limited cootinually look for ways to reduc" the environmental
impact of its operations, products and services. ~

Principle 6: Local Communities
ShellGas LPG(Pakistan)Limited aim to be good neighba\!fS by conijnuouslyimproving
the ways in which we contribute direc~y or indirec~y to Jhe general well-bej[lg of the
communities within which it work.

Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) Limitedmanage the sociqjimpactsQf its b' s acfivifi", carefully
and work with others to ell.hance tb" benefitst.a:local cq!1;\n)uoif to mitigate any
negative impacts from its activities. §.

In addition, Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) LImitedta~.'Q constr(Jgive inter~ in socielqtmatters,
direc~y or indirectly related to its business.

Principle 7: Communication ~~~ Ensmgem~gt
Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) Limited recognise thateregular ue andengagewent with
its sta.~eholders is essential; Shell Gas. LPG (Pakistan) Li to reporting of
its pefformanceby providii1g full relevant information erested. parties,
subject to any overriding considerations of business confidentiality.

In its interacfions with employees, business partners and local communities, thecampany
seek to listen and respond to them hones~y and responsibly.

7j
Principle 8: Compliance
Sh",I!.,9asLPG(Pakistan)LimitedcOn)ply with a!lapplicable laws aQd regulations of the

couolli!' in which it operate. . -Living by the Principles
The shared core values of honesty, integrity and respect far people, underpin all the work
the company does and are the fOundation of its Business Principles.

The E!!:,sinessPrinciples apply to all transactions, large or ~mall, and.qrive the behaviour
ex of ev,:fY employee in Shell; Gas LP(:;(Pakistan) Limited ij'! the conquct of its
bus. at alltin)es. The company eRcaurageits business:partnersJolive by them or by
eaui nt principles.

ShellGas LPG(Pakistan) Limited entourage its employees to demonstrate leadership,
accouotability and teamwork, and through these behaviours, to contribute to the overall
success of the company.

It is $." respon~ibllity of n)anagement to lead by example!to ensur,:Jhat all employees
are qy!are of these princ:ip!"s,and behavein accordance.",itbthe.sp!ritof this statement.

Theapplication~oftheseptinciplesisunderpinnedby a cc:mprehenslvesetof assurance
procedures, which are designed to make sure that company employees understand the
principles and confirm that they act in accordance with them.

As part of the assurance system, it.is also the responsib.lily of management to.provide
employeeswithsafeand c;qnfidentialchannelstoraiseco"cernsaOcJreportinstancesof
non-c;j?:mpliance.Jn turn,iUs the re~l?onsibilityof Shell...pqsLP9J~akistan)Eimited' s
emp!qyeesto rep'ortsuspe~br"ac!i~s of theBusinessPril),iples.toi~~eCompany.

The BUsiness PriDciples have for many years been fund<Jmental to how the Company
conduct its business and living by th.ernis crucial to its conlinued success.
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otice of Annual General Meeting

OTICEIS HEREBYgiven that the 43rd Annual General Meeting of the Company willbe held on Friday 16th,
ctober 2009 at 09:30 a.m at Pearl Continental Hotel Karachi, to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive and adopt Reports of Directorsand Auditors together with the Audited Accounts for the year
ended 30th June 2009.

2. To appoint Auditors for 2009 - 2010 and fix their remuneration.

ByOrder of the Board

Karachi:September 18, 2009

000 Hussain A'ti
Controller & Company Secretary

II'

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 10th October to 16th October 2009 (both
days inclusive)when no transfer of shareswill be accepted for registration.

f'

Amemberentitledto attend and vote at the meetingrnay appoint a proxyto attend, speak and vote on
his/her behalf.

Proxies, in order to be valid, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48
hours beforethemeeting.

Shareholdersare requestedto notifyany change in theiraddressimmediately.

v. CDC shareholders or their proxies are required to bring with them their original Computerised National
Identi~ Card or Pas§portalong with the ParticiRanfs ID NUmber and their account number at the time of
attendi~g the Annual General Meeting in order JOauthenticate\their identity.

,~ Shell GAS
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Mr. Zaiviji Ismail bin Abdullah

Ms. Sok Mei Wong
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It gives me pleasure to share the results and financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2009.

Theyear saw some real challenges both internationally and locallyand during this period Pakistan's economy grew only b
2 percent,against the targetof 4.5 percent. .

The LPGindigenous supply situation remained static, as no new source of LPGemer~d during the year under
imports also continued to be expensive.During the year, the Company sold 23,859 MTas compared to 25,709
last year. However, in spite of 10wvolull1esand a competitive business environment, your Company~¥"asabllturn around.

.~

f

I
;;;

~
"':c.
f-

Turnover for the year jl
million.as compared to
channel and major cost

sed by 11% as compared to last year and the Company posted a
of Rs. 155 milHonlast year. Thiswas possible only as a result of fi
ng initiativesrthatthe management has undertaken.

profit after
Icturing, <stre'

0 policy amongst staff and contractors.
:nvironment (HSSEJ,with no lost time injul,

ithout lost time injurYas at year end. The man
stakeholders throughout the supply chain.

;nly possible ifwe abid~ by our B~sinessPrin~iples.Shell Gas bus:in pies
IeCompany and we conhnuouslystriveto get wider acceptance and Imp hon.'"

t~ofyour Company is fullyaware of its responsibility towards its stakeholders
,usiness. We are looking into all possible options to improve the business

e manner." .

In our
ny has
wards

~

~

Your Company continue
performance of Healtl
successfuUy completed
improving the HSE sta

We believe that susta
are firmly embedded il

I would like to assure you that the mane
and is determined to Increase the valul
performance of your Company In a protita

Finally I would like to thank the staff, distl
the Company and for making Shell their

,rs and customers for their continuous support in ensuring sustained success 0
d of choice.

Za~y:iiiI5mailbin Abdullah
Chairman~

I



~'i
Gas LPG(Pakistan)Limited WOl
e year ended June 30, 2009 1

r Company produced a turn
i

~Ic,
~il

t of Rs. 81 million as compared
ion of.Rs. 72 million as.compan

,
~

~.

Safety, Security & Environmer

~
~
~

We promote a culture in which HSSEremaipstpeunderlying th.emeof all our activities. Wedbthis bymovif1g both hearts

911~rnilJdsof the people involved. Once again your Company's main focus remained on HSSE,th.isis evident from One
t'r1.illionMan-Hours Without LostTime IQjury (UI) achieved during this year. We con.tipuedwith the strategy of Zero Tolerance
fornon..compliance in HSSE.

Shell Gas LPG (Pakistan) Limited, we are committed to the following HSSEStrategic Objectives that contribute to our
U HSSE performance and maintain the Goal Zero Approach:

~

I
''!J

J
I'"
~,
iiI'



.
Dis.tributibnqnd Mq~~eting exp~~ses~~ne ~ownby 25~ i.e; f~om Rs. 124 million to Rs. 94 mill~~nmpinlY9ue to
reductio~/in see~>ndqJyJreight!crutwarsdear~ioge~4!;eost/byappl7ox.Rs. 28 million as the Compan~ hasrooved fro~ )

"

delivered supplies to explant supplies whieh is part of management initiative of struefural eost reduefion."'"
Other ineome inaeased by Rs. 25 million mqinly due to waiver by the Shell Group on aeeount of fee payable by the
Companyand disposalof serap items. .

Finanee cost fOl7lfheyearsdecreas~ byRs. million.

.

.

As a result of the above variations, the profit after taxation for the year was Rs. 72 millionas compared to a loss of
Rs. 155 million.

Financial Summary

Profitbefore taxation (as per audited financial statements)
Taxation for the year .
Profitafter taxation

Rs. in 'OOOs
68,575

3,584

72,159

Dividends

In order to maintain turnaround in a volatile and uncertain market and to further reduce financing eosts, the Directors have
rocommended nil dividend for the year.

0 Reporting

The Board has ensured complefeness, true and fair presentation and timely'is~uance of its periodie financial Statements in
aecordanee with the requirements ofthe Companies Ordinanee 1984, The ListingRegulations of Stoek Exehanges and
International Financial Reporting Standards.

Corpor(Jte Governari~e

TheCompany is committedto highest standards of corporate governance. The Board is pleased to give the following spocifk
statements to eomply with the requireroents bf the Code of Corporate Governance:

1. The finaneial statements, prepared by the management of Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) Limitedpresent fairly its state of
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flowsand ehanges in equity.

2" Proper books of account of Shell (?as LPG(Po~istan)Limitedhave been maintained.
3., Appropriate accounti~g poli~ieshove been consistentlyapplied inpreparation of the financial statements anp accounting

estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment
4. InternationalAeeounting Standards, as applieable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of finaneial statements.
5, The system of internal cqntrols is sound in design and has been effeefively implemented and monitored.

6, There are no significant dgtJbts/~\.Jpon~ShelJ;pas~PG(Pqkistan) Limited's ability to continue as a going concern,
7. Therehas

...

b
.

.

.

een no material departbre from the best practices
..

of corporate governance, as detailed in the listingregulations.
.

,

8. Keyoper~ting and finaneial data for the last docade in summarised form is annexed. VI
9. No fradesin the shares of Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) Limitedwere carried out by the Directors, CEO, CFO & Company

Secrsetary;qnd.theirspouses and minor <;hildrelil.

Value of Investments

Value of inve~!rnenfs of Pension, Gratuity and Provident funds OQthe basis of the respoctive latest audited fiQancial statements
is as follows:

Rupees in million

Pension Fund (Yearended June 30,2008)
~!a~ity FundJ#{Yea~ende9 JUQ~~~O,~~98)
Provident Fund (Year ended June 30,2008)

68
14
44

.~ ShellGAS
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four board meetings were held

Board ofD1~edors

rhe direct as at June 30, 2009 were Mr. Zaiviji
Mr. Adam son,Ms. SokMei, Mr. SameerAmin ane
GeneralMeeting of the Companywas heldon 7 August,

Pattern of Shareholding

direcfo"r ~is

Abdullah,
!t1bal Mehd

in which the sa

,page 61.

ia Kazmi,
Jenfto the yea
dors were re-elet

,Bhaimia,
'aordinary

tq)he Board.

Auditors

The Patterno~$hareholding as of June 30, 2009 is glveri ori'pdge62.

The auditors Messrs. A. F. Ferguson & Co. retire and being eligible offer themselvesfor re-appointment. Audit committee
has recommended the appointment of Messrs. A. F. Ferguson & Co.

~

-

~

~

On

!!!

'I'



Profitdfl'ertaxdtion Rs. mn
-

26

Sales 'Revenue

Profitbefore taxation'

New CapiJal expenditure

Shareholders' equity

Rs. mn

Rs. mn 226

(8.47)Earnings per share Rs.

ical Summary
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

27

pI

Profit/{Ioss}a

13

ill

18

30

9 '"

0

78

!i,22

!!II !!
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226 27

226

87
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2.

encourages representation of ind
irectors and directors representing
Board of Directors. At present th
,dependent non-executive direct.

directors, two executive directors a
nting minority shareholders.

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving
as a director in more than ten listed companies, including
this Company.

3. All the resident directors of the Company are registered as
taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment of
any loan to a banking company, a DFIor an NBFLor,being
a- member of a stock exchange, has been declared as a
£lefaulterby that stock exchange.

for this year has been prepared in
compliance requirements of the Code and fully
describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

13. The financial statements of the Company were duly
endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the Board.

14. The directors, and executives do not hold any interest
in the shares than that disclosed
in the

15.

~
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wi;thBest

Corporate Governan
f

We hav~;(ev!~wed the Stat~~ent or;f~~~pfl~~c~Wi;tht~e be~r;pt~,ctidescontained in the Code of CO(PQ~~f~V~~M~~hQ[lJce
p(epa(edpythe BoO(dof Din'Jcto(sof;Sh~I!;Ga.s;CPG(PaKistaQJLi]1iIit~Qto comply with the ListingRegulatiolJ$ofvJh6".Je$pective
Stock Exchanges, where the CompaQyis listed,

The responsibility for compliance with fhe Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of Directors of;fhe COlTlpdh'y;
Our responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statem.entof
Compliance reflects the statusof the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance and
report if it does not. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company personnel and review of various documents
prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial statementswe are required to obtain an understanding ohhe accounting and internal control
systemssufficient to pial) the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the
Boa.rd'sstatementOn.interna.!cOQtrolcovers all. risks and controls, or to form an.opinion on the effectivenessof such cOQtn:>lsj
fheCdrnpany's cq~op()#gfe..gp¥er'hqlJceprocedures and risks.t

f

Based on our review"
not appropriately ren
of Corporate Governan<;:e;);

~
"

~

I
~

which causes us to believe that fharSh

all material respects, with the best p~~'

A.F.Fer:guson& Co.
CbarteredAccountants

"
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Auditors'~eport to the,Members
~!W

We have duditedtf'\e annexed balance sheet of Shell Gas LPG (Pakistan) Limited as at June 30, 2009 and the related profit
and loss account, cash flow statement and statell1ent of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for

the year then end~d and We state that !~ have;obtained all th,~ information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge qnd b~llef, we(e\necessary fglKthe pl.!,ijJoses~t our a;\iKclit."

~

It is the responsibility of the Company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and prepare
and present the above said statements in conforll1ity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based On our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free of any

material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by

, management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that:

a) in our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Ordinance,
1984; '"

b)
. . .
In our OpiniOn:

i) the balance sheetand profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn Up"(ti conformity
with the Compatiies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of accounts and q(e further in
accordance with accounting policies consistently applied;

Karachi: S~tember 14, 2009Iii

A.f. Ferguson & Co.
CharJered,Accountants

ii) the expenditure i&urred~uring'the year was for the purpose of the Companis

iii) the businessconclucted, investmentsmade and the expenditure incurred during the y~r wer~;in accordanc~with
the objects of the Company;

c) in o~r opiniortand t'ithe according to th~ expla.nations gi~n. to ,~1rthe b'(Jlanc.e~heet,
profit and loss account, statement of changes In equity together with the notesformmg part
thereof conform with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required
by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required, and, respectively give a true and fair view of the state
of the Company's affairs as at June 30,2009 and gf the profit, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then
ended; 'and

d) !n our opinion, noZakat wasdeducttble at sQurceunder theZakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980.

Ncime of the audit engqgemeQtpartQ~r: Imtiaz A. 1;1.Laliwala

'"

,~ ShellGAS
2009
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Sheet
09

equipment

Long-term loans

Long-term deposits
Deferred taxation

4
5
6
7
8

Current Assets

9

10

11

(Ru

513,452
33,827

2

5,230
73,977
68,051

694,539

3,742

12

Equity

on-Current liabilities

,ong-term finance
Cylinder and regulator deposits

Current Liabi~ities

18

Comm~'ments~ 19

882,064

226,276
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Profit and loss ACGo:unt
For the year ended June 30, 2009

Note

Gross sales

Sales tax

Net sales

Cost of product sold 20

Gross profit

Distributionand marketing expenses 21

Administrative expenses . 22

Other operating income 23

Other operating expenses 24

Operating profit / (loss)

Finance costs 25

Profit / (loss) before taxation

Taxation 26

Profit / (loss) for the year

Earnings / (loss) per share. basic and diluted 27

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Zaiviii I(mail bin Abdullah
Chairman

- 2009

26~ ShellGAS

_.

Fdwzia Kazmi
Chief Executive

J
2009 2008

(Rupees i'OOO)

1,438,242 1,295,154

(198,642) n69,215)

1,239,.(tOO 1,125,939

(992,825) (1,087,174)

246;7'75 38,765

(93,457) (123,925)

(89,688) (77,224)

29,287 4,566

(11,658) (5,177)

81,259 (162,995)

(12,.684) (19;735)

68,575 (182,730)

3,584 27,309

72,159 (155,421)-
3.19 (8.47)

G»"



~ Cashflow Statement
~"For the year ended June 30, 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cashgenerated from operations
Financecosts paid
Taxespaid
Long-termloans - net
Long-termdeposits - net
Cylinderand regulator deposits - net

Net cash inAow/(outflow)from operating activities

CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTINGACTIVITIES

~urchases of property, plant and equipment -net
.roceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Interest received

Net cash outflow from investingactivities

CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from the issue of right shares
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash,j:!quivqlentsat beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year'

Theannexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

~

Zaiviii Ismail bin Abdullah
Chairman

Note

32

2009 2008
(Rupees in '000)

169,581
(15,213)

(915)
(1,644)

23,068
4,168

179,045

(22,713)
4,670
5,768

(12,275)

33

166,770
26,729

193,499

Fawzia Kazmi

ChieFExecutive

, 1,971
(17,627)

(5,681)
1,078

(16,940)
2,934

(34,265)

. (26,164)
5,989

18

(20,157)

194,657

139,635
(J12,906)

26,729

ANNUAL REPoRr"gOO9

27~. Shell GAS
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Balance as at June 30, 2007 32,343

Issue of right sbores at par 194,057

Loss for tbe year

UhapprQPriated
profi.tj

(Accumulated
loss)

(Rupees in '000)

90,000 65,297 187;64'0

194,057

(155,421 ) (155,421 )

Balance as at June 30, 2008 226,400 90,000 (90,124) 226,27'6

~
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Notes to the FinancialStatemen1ts
For the year ended June 301 2009

1. L~GAL STATUSAND OPERATIONS

The Company is a limitedliabilitycompany incorporated in Pakistanand is listed on the Karachi and LahoreStock

Exc~j~nges.The registered office located aLSuite # 606-608, Sixth FI~or,.Ihe Forum, Block9, Clifton,Xarachi,
has been shifted, subsequent to year end, to,adjacent to Pakistan Refinery Limited, Korangi Creek, Karachi.

The principal activity of the Company is storing and marketing Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG)throughout Pakistan.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consisten~yapplied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

2.1.1
]hese financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention~exc:eptfor certain availa?le
for saJe investmentswhich have been recognised at fair value and recognition/9f c~rtain stalf regrement ben~fits
at present value.

'l"hese finql1c1dlstatements have been prepared in accordance with the requlrenfentsiof me Cqmpanies Ordinance,

1984 (the Ordinance) and the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistc:m.Approved accounting
~tan~ard~ co~prij~e <;>f such International Financial Reporting Standa~ds (I!R~~) as/notiHed ~nder tQ~ pr<;>visions
of tQeOrdinance)Wherever, the requirementsof the Ordinance or directivesiissu~ <~ytQ~Securitiesaod qchange
Commissronof Pakistan(SECP)differwith the requirements of these standards, the requirements of the Ordinance
or the requir~meo,tsof the said directives have been followed.

Critical d<ccoonting estimates and judgments

'the!f!reRO'rd~fonYjoffinancial statements in conformity withl'{,e 4bove ba~is r:eq~f~esj!.he\1Jseof certain; critical
accounting estimates. Italso requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Company'S
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher d~ree of judgmentpr cQmplexity, or <areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the find<ncialstatements Clfeset oulbw~lpw:

Residual values and useful livesof property, plant and equipment (note 2.2)
- Usefullivesof intangibleassets(note2.3) <- Provisionfor impairment of non-financial assets (note 2.4)
- Provisionfor impairment of trade debts and other receivables (note 2.8)
- Provisionfor sta.ffretirement benefits (not~.2. )- Taxation (note 2.15)

I:stimatesandjudgmeMts Qre continually evaludt~d ondClre based on historical experie!ilce;z~nd!9therfa~tors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Standards and interpretations effectivein 2008-09 and relevant

- IFRS7 'Financial Instruments:Disclosures'.The SECPvide S.R.O 411 (1)/ 2008:da~ April ~8'f008 no~fj
the adoption of I~RS 7 'Fi.nanc:iallpstrumeQts: D.isclQsur~s'. IFRS 7 is(mao~at9i!)'~~ C<#mp~nY~jSaccountin
period b~inning on or after the date of notification i.e. April 28,2008. IFRS7 has superseded IAS30 an
disclosure requirements of IAS32. Adoption of IFRS7 has only impacted tQeformat and extent of discb
pjresented in the financialstatemenJs.



Notes to the FinancialStatements
For the year ended June 30, 200<1

2.1.5

2.1.6

~)

IFRIC11, '(FRS2 - C?ro.upanq tr~as9ry shCtre.!raqsaqtio.ns',pro.vides guidance o.nwheth~r sbare-bas~d
transactio.nsihvo.lvingtreasuryshares o.rinvo.lvinggroup' entities(fo.rexample, o.ptio.nso.ver

.

a P
..

are
...

ntls shares)
sho.uldbe acco.unted'fo.ras equity-settled o.rcash-settled share-based payment transactio.ns iQthe stand-
alo.ne financial statem~.nts o.f the parel}t and gro.up co.mpanies. This Interpretatio.n dqes.no.t have"a
material impact o.nthe Co.mpany's"fmancial statements.

IFRIC14, 'IAS19- Tbe lil11ito.n a defined benefitsasset, minimum fundin..grequirements and tbeininteractio.n
d
'

pro.vides guidance o.nassessinQ the limit in IAS 19 o.n the amo.unt o.fthe surplus that can be reco.g,nise
as an asset. It also. explains ho.w the pensio.n asset o.r liability may be affected by a
statuto.ry o.r co.ntractual minimum funding requirement. This interpretatio.n do.es no.t have a
material impact o.nthe Co.mpany's financial statements.

Standards, amendments to. published standards and interpretatio.ns effective in 2008-09 but no.t relevant.

The o.thernew standards, amendments and interpretatio.nsthat are mandato.ry fo.racco.unting perio.dsbegirming
o.no.rafter July 1, 2008 are co.nsidered no.tto.be relevant o.r to.have any significant effect o.nthe Co.mpany's
financial repo.rtingand o.peratio.ns.

Stdndardsand amendments to.published standards that are no.tyet effectivebut relevant

IAS 1 (Revised), '~resentatio.no.ffinancial statements' (effectivefor acco.ontil)gperio.d beQinQingo.Qo.r&dfter
Janua~ 1, 2009). The revised standard pro.hibits the presentatio.n o.f items o.f inco.me and expenses
(that is, 'no.l'!-o.ytner changes in equity') in the statement o.f changes io e9uity, requiring
'r;lOn-o.woercbal)ges. in equity' to. be presented separately fro.m o.Vfnerchallgeslcin equity. All non-
o.wner changes inequity will be required to.be sho.wnin a perfo.rmance statement, but entitles can choose
whetf:ier

.

..to. pre~ent
.

o.n

.

e perfo.rmance statement (the state.me~t o.f co.mprehensive
.

!o,cOlpeL?r .~~.. sta
.
te~e~t

.
.s

(the mco.me statefTle[ltand. statel11ento.f co.mprehenslve Inco.l11ehWhereephtres'restate o.r reclassify
co.mparative informatio.n,they will be required to.present a restated balance sheetas at the beginningo.f
the co.ll1parative perio.d iq additio.n to. the current requirement t~ r:>.res~ntbalaq;cesFi~et~ a!. the
end o.fme qurrentspe!(io.dand co.mparative perio.d. The ado.ptio.no.fIAS ~'(RevisedtwiU dnly;impad the
presentatio.no.Hinancial statements. .

IAS 1 (A'mepdrnel'\t),'Presentation of fin
.

.

.

, ancial statements' (effective fo.r aCCalJnfihgtpe~rod;b:9irin
.

ing
.

" o.n o.r

after January 1, 2009). The (]mendment is part o.fthe IASB'sannual improvements'p'ro.jectpublishedinM?:!
2008. The (]m~pdrneptd(]rifI~s,!batso~e rather than all fin,ancialCtssetsand liabi"ties,cla.~si~~dasibekJf~r
tradingip"acco.rdance with I~S[B9/'Financial instruments: Reco.gnitio.nand measurement' are examples o.f
current assets and)iabilities respectively. The Co.mpany will qpply the IAS39 (Amendment) fro.mJuly 1,
2009. This am~nq!ne,pti;snot e><:pecteq2to,;bayea signitjcapt effect o.pthe Co.mpany's financialstgtements.

IAS 19 (Amendment)~'El11plo.yeebenefits' (effectivefo.racco.unting perio.d beginning o.n o.rafter January
1, 2009). The2arnendll1e,nt,i,spartzo.fthe.ilASB's annual impro.vements pro.ject published in May 2008.

. The amendm~nt clarifies that a.plCtn(]mendmentthat results in a change in the extent to.which
benefit pro.mi~es2ar~,affect~dby' future s,alary increases is a, curtailment, while an amendment
that changes bei')efitsattributable to.p'ast service gives rise to.a negative past service Co.stif it
results in a reductio.nin the present value o.f,thedefined benefitoblisatio.n.,

The definitio.no.fretUrno.nplan assets has been amended to.,~tatethat plan administratio.nCo.sts
,are deducted in the cal;uICttio.q.o.f.re!9rnon.pICtt\asset~ o.nly..to.tpeextent tbatsuqh costs have
been excluded fro.mmeasurementiio.fthe'detined benefit o.bllgatlo.n.

;rhe,di~,!in5tio.nbetween sho.rt~~rrQgt\dlon~jt~fu1~mplo.yeebel'\efitswIllbe ~as~do.nwhether
benefits ore due to.be settled withino.r after 12 mo.nthso.femplo.yee seryice being rendered.

.

.

lAS,37, 'Pro.visio.ns,co.ntingentliabilities and co.ntingentassets'; requires co.ntingent liabilities
10be disclo.sed,no.treco.gmsed. IAS 19 has been amended to.be co.nsistent.

The Co.mpany will apply IAS 19 (Amendment) fro.mJuly 1, 2009. The amendment has no. material
impact o.nthe Co.mpanys financial statements.

.

I
!Ii
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Notes to the Fin.ancial Statements
Forthe yedP"ended June 30, 2009

I~S 23 (Amendment),'Borr~wingco~t~'(effectiv.~&f?ra~count!ng p~riod.beginning on or aftw JaEluariJ, .
2009). The amendment requires an entityto capItalise borrowing costs dIrectlyattributable to the acquIsItion,
construction or production of a gualifying asset (one that takes a substantial period of time to eet ready for
use or sale) as ~art of the cost ot that asset. Theoption of immediatel)' expensing those borrowing costs has
been removed. The Companx's accounting policy is in compliance with IAS23(Amendment) and therefore,
there will be no effecton the financial statements. . .

IAS23 (Amendment), 'Borrowing costs' (effectivefor accounting period beginning on or after January 1,
2009). The amendment is the part of t~e IASB's annual improvements project published in May 2008.
Through this amendment, the definition of borrowing costs has been amended so that interest expense is
calculated using the effective interest method defined in IAS 39 'Financial instruments: Recognition and
measurement'. This eliminates the inconsistency of terms between IAS 39 and IAS23. The Company will
apply the IAS 23 (Amendment) prospectively to the capitalisation of borrowing cost on qualitying
assets from July 1, 2009.

IAS 36 (Amendment), 'Impairment of assets' (effective from January 1, 2009). The amendment is p'art
of the IASB'sannual imwovements project published in May 2008. Where fair value less costs to sell is
calculated on the basis of discounted cash flows, disclosures equivalent to those for value-in-use calculation
should be made. The Company will apply the IAS36 (Amendment) and provide the required disclosure
)'Ihere applicable for impairment tests from July 1, 2009.

(AS38 (Amendment),'Intangibleassets' (effectivefor accounting period b~inning on or afterJanudi)' 1,20(9).
The amendment is part of the IASB'sannual improvements prolect published in May'2008.The amendment
requires that a prepayment may only'be recognised in the event Jtlat payment has been made in advance
of obtainingfight of access to goods or receipt of services. This amendment is not expected to have a
signific;anteiject on the Compc:JnY'sfinancial statements.

~~

IAS 38 (Amendment), 'Intangible assets' (effective from January 1, 2009). The amendment is part of,the
.1.ASB'sannual improvements project published in May 2008. The amendment deletes the wording Ihat
~tatesthat th~re 'rarely, if ever sUpp'ortfor use of a method that results in a lower rate of amortization than
f~e st(~!ght-Ii.neIl"!~thod.Thisamendment will not have any impact on the.Company' 5 finan.Fialstatements,
:1'asalh~ptangible a.~setsare amortised using the straight..linemethod.

IfRS 2 (Amendment), '~hare-based payment' (effective from January L 2009). The amended standard
~eals withvestingconditionsand cancellations.It clarifiesth?tvestingconditioflsare serviceconditionand
eerformance conditions only. Other features of a sha[e-based pa~ent<;t(e not vesting conditions. As such
these features would need to be included in the grant date fair va!~e fqrtran~actions with employees and
others providing similar services, that is, these features would not impact the number of awards expected
to vest or valuation thereof subsequent to grant date.. All cancellations/whether by the entity or by other
parties, should receive the same accounting treatment. Thisamendment is not expected to have a significant
effect on the Company's financial statements.

There are a number of minor amendments to IFRS7, 'Financial instrumenfs:Disclosures', IAS8, 'Accounting
p,olicies,changes in accounting estimates and errors', IAS 10, 'Eventsafter the reporting period', IAS 18,
Revenue' and IAS34, 'Interimfinancial reporting' which are.part of the IASB'sannual improvementsproject

~ublished in May ,2008 (not addressed above). Iheseamen9ments are unlikely,to hqye an)' impact on the
Company's financial statements and have therefore nqf been analysed in detarl.

Other new standards, interpretations and amendments to existins standards that are mandatory for accounting
perio

.

ds beginnin~ on or after July 1
.

'0' 2009 W
.

hich are not considered relevant nqr have any signifi
.

c
.

ant effect
on the Company s operations and financiql statements are not detailed in these financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment2.2

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumul.atedimpairment
losses except freehold Jand and capital work-in~progress"",bichare stated at cost.

..
ANNUAL REPOR1:y. 2009
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Notes to the Financial :Statements
Fqr the ~~prilit\d~une 30, 2(}Q9j ~

2.3

"

2.5

.)1

Capital 't?ork-in-pro9.re~sco.nsists.of e?<pen~itureincurred in respect of tc;mgib.leassets i~ the c?urse of t~eir
construct!pnand Instcillatlon,includingfinancial charges on borrowings for financing the prolect until such prolect
ar!:!.completed or "l?ecol"Qeop~r!itional, Irans£~rs are made .to relevant assets categpry as and wh!:!1Jassets areaVOIlableforuse. I ..

Depreciation is charged to the profit and loss account using straight-line method whereby the cost of the asset is
wntten off over its estimated useful life at the rates given in note 3.1. Depreciation on additions is charged from
the month in which the asset is available for use while no depreciation is chareed in the month in which the asset
is disposed off.The residual values, usefullivesand depreciation method are reviewed and adjusted, ifappropriate,
at each balance sheetdate.' .

Subsequent costs are included in the assets' carryin,gamount or reco.9nisedas a se(?arate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benetits associated with the item will tlow to the Company and the
cost of the itemcan be measured reliably. Thecarrying amount of the rep'laced part is derecognised. Maintenance
and normal repairs are charged to protit and loss account. The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an .asset
rep~esented by the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised as
an Incomeor expense.

Intangible assets

An. intangible as~et is reco.9nised if it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable to the asset will

H8~ to Wi Co~~py an9;.tbat the cost of such asset can also be measured reliably.

Cbsts thdt are dffectly qssociat~d with identifiable computer software and have probabl'e economic benefits
~~ingone xear, arerecognised as intangible asset. Costs includethe purchase cost of soft¥{are,implementation
cost andrelateCI overhead cost. Intangible assets acguired separately are measured on initial recognition atcost.
FollowinginitialfE:!C99niti8n,intangibleassets are carned at cost lessaccumulated amortisation and any accumul.ated
iQJpairmentloss.~~ther~'i;

E5<pendifurewhil~ enhq\]icesor extends the performance of computer software beyond its original.specificdlion
and use£Ollife is recognised as a capital improvement and added to the original cost of the software.

lf1fangibleasseti.~amorf!sed from the mBnthwhen such asset is available for use on straight-line method whereby
the cost pf aniotangi~I~ ass~t is wr;;;tlenoff over its estimqteduseful life, at the rat~s give!]; in note 4.
I' ...;'. t

. ..,1".\1. . ;I.'..~'...". t
' if/!I)

~h1palrmen 0 ;;!'on-filfOncla;asse s

The c?rryine ar:o°l!ntso~.the <;:c'mpany'sassets are ~evi~w~dat ~ach balanc~ sheet date to determi,ne v-.:hether
there ISany Indlcqtiono~.ImpOirmentloss. Ifany such IndicationeXists,the asset s recoverable amount ISestimated
to determ.
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pairment loss is recognised fo
.

r the amount by which the
a~~.etsca~'Ying o!l1°un ..e~" re~~erabl~wpm9..':f~t.The recoverable amount is the h\gher of ap asset~ fair
value .Iesscosts<to s. .. nd. e l~~use.;~mpamment losses are charged to profit and loss account.

Fi."anci~ instruments

F.ancidl~assets

.0rp"pny~cUissifiesits financial assets in tQefollowiQfjcategories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans
. rec~iVribles~availableforsale and held to maturity.Theclassificationdepends on the purposeforwhichthe

financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classificationof its financial assets at the time of initial
recognition.'

(01
;ii

.~i"anci~~ass~l~ at fair value through prof,t or loss

«~an .. .ssefs.%tffCir<yqlue through prqflf orrQ'ss are ffhandal; assets held for trading>and finonci~1 assetstI
.

,
.

esigna upon initialrecognition as ot fair value through profit or loss. A financial asset is
.

classified
«;?sheld ¥()rtrading ifacquired principallyfor the;purpose of selling in the shortterm. Assets in this category
ore clas$ified as currentassets. There are no financial.assets held for trading at the balance sheet cate.

"'..~ ,.",,-
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otes to the Financial Sfatements
'or th~ yeg, ended June 30, .2009

",1,

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-de~kxativefinanci<11assef$wwithfixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They ate included in C:lJrrent)assets,except for maturities greater
than twelve months after the balance sheet date, which are classified as non-current assets. Loans
and receivables comprise trade debts, loans, deposits, other receivables and cash and bank
balances in the balance sheet.

1

~

(c) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-far-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless management
intends to dispose of the investmentswithin twelve months from the balance sheet date.

(d) Held to maturity

Financial assets with fixed or determinable p!JYITIentsand fixed maturity,where management has intention
and ability to hold tillmaturity are classified as held to maturity.

All financial assets are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a padY to the contractual provi;ions
of the~instrument.R~ular purchases and sales of investmentsare recognised on!rade-date - the date Onwhifh
.the €!~~pany commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are. initiaUYfecc>~nisedat .fair vqtue p'lus
transapion cgsts for all financial assets not cafried at fair value through p.fofito,,~bss. Flnqncial assets carried at
fair vcdue through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the
profit<1nd loss account. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash Rowsfrom the assets
have expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets and fmancial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
sub en~Yfarried!~t fair value. Loansanq receivables and held-tq-matufityinvestrnentsigrecarried at amortised

fCOSt ng the'effecti~e interest rate method.

The ~
,
..

.

.

..

'

.

i
.

r valu
.

'es

.

.

.

...
.

i of qUO
..

ted investmentsare based o~<:urrent prices.
...

lf the m
.

. arketfa
.

r a finc;:a
.

.

.

,
.

ncial asset is not active
(and..for ungpoted shares of wholly owned subsidiary), the Cornpany measures the Investments at cost less
!mpqlf!!1entijivalue,if any. Changes in the fair value ot securitiesclassitied as ayailablecfar-sale are recognised
m eqlitYty.

~ -
Wheh securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impdired, the accug\lJlate~)fair value adjustments
recognised in ~uity are included in the profit and loss account <1Sgains and losses from investment securities.
Intereston available-far-sale securities calculated using the .effectiveinterest,method is rec~nised in the profit and
loss account. Dividendson available-far-sale equitYinstrumentsare recogi:!fsedin the profit and lossaccount when
the Company's right to receive payments is estabr.shed.

The Company assesses at each balance sheet datewhethet there~:sobjective eJ~c':I~ncefhata financial asset or a
group of tinancial assets is impaired. Ifany such evidence existsfar available-far-sale financialasseJs, the cumulative
ross ISremoved from equity and recognlsed in the profit and loss account. ImP!Jirmentlosses recognised in the
profit and loss account on e.quity instruments are not reversed through the profit and loss account. Impairment
testing of trade debts and other receivables is described in..note2.8.

I.j".
i
I"a
'I,
t
t
I

Financialliobilities

All financial liabilitiesare recognised at theljme when the Company becomes a party to the conft"actualprovisions
of the instrument.

$

A fin~nciallic;:ab!lity ~~..der~c09ni~~ ~hen,'~ obligqtion under the. liability .is disS~9rge.~~~f cC?nc.~n~ orexpired.
Where an eXlstmg fInancial liability ISrepI9

.

.ced by another from the same
.

lendef!on sub
.

,i
.

iS

.

tbnhaU}'different terms,
or the terms of an existing liabilityare substantially modified, such an exchange or modtficationis treated as a
derecognition of the oriainalliability and the recognitionof a new liability,and Ihedifference in reSpectivecarrying
amounts is recognised m the profit and loss account.

.' ShellGAS
~
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Notes to the FinqncialStatements
For~the fear endedJune 30, 2009

2.6~

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

AflnanCial asset a~d a financiclfttlrabilitYare dffset and fhe net amount is reported in the balancetsheet ifJhe
Company has a legally enforceable rigHtto set-off the recognised amounts and intends either to settle on a net
basis or to realise the asset and settle tile liabilitysimultaneously.

Stores and spares

Stores and spares to be consumed in the ordinary course of business are valued at lower of weighted average
cost and net realisable value( except for those in transit which are stated at cost. Cost comprises ot invoice value
plus other direct costs but excludes borrowing costs. Provisionis made for slow movingand obsolete itemswherever
necessary and is recognised in the profit and loss account.

Stock-in-trade

Stocbin-trade is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the first-in-first-
out method for LiquefiedPetroleumGas and weighted average method for low pressure regulators. Itemsin transit
are valued at cost comprising invoicevalues plus other charges incurred thereon.

Net realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
n~essqryt1p mq~, the sqle.

Trade debts ana other receivables

Trade depts and other receivables are stated initiallyat fair value and subsequently measured at OITiortisedcost
using the effectivE!interest rate method less provision for impairment, if any. Provlsi.onfor iWp'airmentis based
°q;4areviE!~of q~!stand~i~ amOlJntsat the balarlce sheet date. Trade debts arid otherreceivqples are writterl off.
w~en constdereqYlPrecov~table:y.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, cash with banks on current, collection, deposit and saving
accoun~s9nd runl)in~.f~q;anceW.i!permC!rk-uparrangements. Running.finance under.rnark-up arrarlgements are
shown Im[~lJrrent4fl!abllltl~~y,pn .,.tbl~j;pqlqn~e...sheet.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity and are recorded at their face value.

2.11 Retirement and;ot~er !!trvice~benefits

2.11.1 Defined benefit plans
~

t

,
~

i

The Company operates:

an~pproved defined b«=:nefitgrC!kpitysc~eme for all per~anent employees. l:be sch.eme 'provide~ for a
gra~~oted~~~aleof~e.nef,ts dep«=:pi{erlton~thelerlgtb.ofseP'lc«=:of.the erqployee.pp ter~!nal cfa~i suble9t to
thecomplehon of minimumqualifY!ngpenod of service.GratUityISbasea on employee s last drawn salary;
and

an approved defined benefit pension scheme for management staff. The scheme provides pensicm based on
the

.
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mum !=jualifY.ingperiod ot service. Pensions
are~payaQ.I.e;l4Iprlife/ond thereafter to surv!¥!rl9 sppuses qQq!or qependent clilldren..ff '.

Both the dbove sdhemes ar~ funded and contributions to them are made monthly on the basis of actuarial valuation
and in line with the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Actuarial valuations of these schemes are
carried out at appropriate, regular intervals.

~
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Notes to the Financial' Statements
or;!~~~y~.t,,~nd~d JuJ5e 3q",2009

ii!

The latest valuations' of the above schemes were carried out as atJune 30; 2009, using the "Prol'ectad UnitCredit
Method". ..." i ,f

1f! ". "" !,,).. i/II? . ,~ " .
A ... I .

1
.

ed ;;/ ill .,*,., . ,iJE< th ':'''11 ..
,

. . ed 'Xc.' I i..

dOgna .9alns or osses are recognls asmcomEfor e~nse woen e:~umu ahve unree~nls actuapa galHs
or lossestor each individual plan exceeds 10% of. the higher of (a) the defined benefit obliaation and (b) the fair
value of plan assets.Thesegains or losses are reeognisedover the expected average remaining working livesof
the employees participating in the plan.

Amounts recognised in the balanc.e sheet represent the present value of defined benefit obligation as adjusted
for unrecognised actuarial gains and losses and unrecognised past service costs, if any, and as reducedby the
fair value of plan assets.

2.11.2 Defined contribution plan

2.12

2.13

2.14

The Company operates a. r-,ecognisedc:;ontributoryprovident fund for all permanenter;nployees.Equalmonthly
contribuhons are made, both by the Companypnd the emp'loyeesat the rate of..7.5% per annum and 10% p,er
annum of the basic salary for management and non-management employees respe<;:tively.

Corppensated absences

The Company provides a facilityto itsmanagementand non-management,emp'lo cumulciting th 'r annual

eam~ leave.Un~er the scheme,employ'eesare entirled to annual leaves~~ed ir ~rvice utilisep
leave/to themaximumof tendays can be accumulatedup to March 31s'bf t r.,,1Ii 'I\c

Provisions are made to cover the obligations under the scheme on the basis of actuarial valuationand are' charged
to erofit ~ndloss account. The most rece.ntv~luation was carried o~t as.,ofJune 30,2009 using th~HProi~
UnI!Sr~lt Method". The amount reeognlsed In the balance sheetrepres~nts th~cwesent value qt defined Denefit

obl.~ghons~ ; t
Employee share-liased payments

The Shell Group awards shares under a Performance Share plan (PSP)to certain employees of the Company from
time to time. The fair value of these shares, which is reeharg b the parent company to the Company, is
ree' an e}<J~ens~,~i.th ~ corresponding incre;i~s"':Iii, .e' e,employeesbee,?me"'" en ard;The !.ability IS remeasured at each r In e 1l1eseare reeognl~
as s aries, wages and benefits in the profit and loss ac ' .:;

;;j

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised, initiallx.at fair-value,
st(]ted at amprtised cost. Ap.ysliffe!;ence11~.tween
iSTecognised in th~.profit and loss account ov'

Borrowin.9s are sub~equenrly
!,sts)and ti:'er~emphon value
the effective utterest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities wheQthe Cornpanxhas anu!Jconditional right to defer the sefflement
of the liacility for a~east twelve months after the balance'sbeet Clq,te.

Tr~'e an~t9the"4~~a~~s .~.~ ~
Theseare stated initially affair value andsubsequenrly measure<iJitamortised c95ctu~i1liihe e~ver,¥rest rate
method. Exchange gains and losses arising in respecfof liabilities in foreign currency are added to th~carrying
amount of the respective liability.

~ ~
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2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

3.

"

Taxation

Current

Provisionfor current taxati()fI.isbased oflfaxableincome,at the current rates of taxation, after taking into account
tax credits and rebates aVCt~I(]ble,if any.

Deferred

Defer~ed tax~is recognised u~ing t~e liability .method on all maior temporary differences arisin.g between the
carrymg amounts tor the fmanclal reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is determined using tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply Whenthe related deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred tax liability is settled.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
ag(]\nstwhich1Jb~q:;sE!t:;maybe utilised.Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that It is no longer probable
that.therela~ptax,henefits will be realised."

Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit and loss account.

Foreign currencies

The financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is the Company's functional and presentation
currency. .

Transactions in for rencies are translated into Pakistan Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at the
date of the trGlnsa tary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistan Rupees
at the rates o{,exchange W IC. approximate those prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences~are
included in profit and loss account.

Revenue recognition
~

Revenue is recognised extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flowh1f,e.Cornpany and the
revenuecan be m . bly.Revenueismeasuredat thefairvalueoftheconsiderationreceiVedor receivable
and is recogfilised wing basis:

-Salesare roc9rded at the time of delivery to the distributors and direct customers.

Returnon deposifs.ls.recognised on accrual basis.

Storage and handling charges recovered are accounted for on accrual basis after netting off the relevan
costS.

Borrowing costs

"ing costs are recognised as anexp'
are directl}COttributableto the acquisitionJ
gre capitalised aspgrt,of the cost of tho

Ie period in ~hich these a~e !ncurred ~xcep.twhere such costs
on or production of a qualifyIng asset Inwhich case such costs

bividend4(lnd aeprQpriaJion to reserves

reselVes the financial statements in the peridd ih whichthese

PR()P~RT;YI'PLANTAflJ)~QUIPMENT 2009 2008

(Rupees in '000)

~rating assets (ngte.
,ital work-in:..prQ9!'ess(note 3.2),k

404,354

:109,098

513,452

415,574
41,046

456,620

~~~RTi'-2OO!J .
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Forthe year ended June 30, 2009

3.1 Operating assets

Opening net back value

Addi6ans including
transfers (nate 3.2)

Disposals
Coot
Deprecia6an

.0'. "

.

'

.

""

Write-al!.
". Coot
.. Depreciatian

Depreciatian charge
(oaIe3.1.1)

Clasing net back value

As at June 30, 211O'l

Coot

Accumulated depreciOIiari
Net back value

Annual rote of

depreCia6an 1%)

5,618

I~[

I=:J[

]~~"'.

"

,
~

~. ShellGAS

Building
Furniture,

Tanks, 6ttings,
FreehaId On On On land Plant pipelines Fire Cylinder electrical

land IreehaId IeasehaId under and and 6gh6ng and vehicles anda"- .oIIice Pe"""al
land land license machinery 6ttings equipment regulators equipment machines campulers Talal

(Rupees in '000)

As at July I, 2007

Cast 5,618 3,146 29,218 6.616 43,607 47,974 8,833 667,415 64,456 42,073 3,198 14,741 936,895

Accumulated depreciatian (1,783) (13,.413) (6,380) (21,618) (34,547) (7,645) (300,065) (42,.457) (31,8061 (2,0901 (12,831) (474,633)
Net back value 5,618 1,363 15,805 236 21,989 13,.427 1,188 367,350 21,999 10,267 .....-!J..Q!L 1,910 462,260

Year ended June 30, 2008

Opening net back value 5,618 1,363 15,805 236 21,989 13,.427 1,188 367,350 21,999 10,267 1,108 1,910 462,260

4,145 4,273 1,983 121 7,775 1.728 975 352 498 21,850

I=:JI [II [[I [I=:JI (7,295) DI (;I/[I==rI==r1
(7,872)

5,202 - . 5,742

(37) (2,093) (2,130)

Depreciailan charge
(oale 3,1.1) (157) (1,349) (861 (1,520) (3,362) (535) (56,531) (10,766) (2,017) (1,025) (77,626)

Clasing net back value 5,618 1,206 18,601 150 24,705 12,048 774 316,501 12,961 9,225 1,383 404,354

As at July I, 2008

Cast 5;618 ;3,146 33,363 6,616 47,824 49,957 8,954 667,895 6<$i184 42,527 3,550 15,239 950,873

Accumulated depreC ( (14,7621 (6,466) (23,1191 (37,909) (8,180) (351!)39.4) (53,223) (33,302) //(2,368) (13,856) (546,519)
Net back/value 5,6)8 18,601 150 24,705 12,048 774 316,501 12,961 9,225 1,182 1,383 404,354

Year ended June 2009

1,206 18,601 150 24,705 12,048 774 316,501 12,961 9,225 1,182 1,383 404,354

1,661 59,753 1,085 30 23,856 2,587 329 1,.464 90,765

III [II [II [II (::)lI(1,584)I (4,559) l1,465 4,189
(12) (165) (119) (370)

IJ=:JVI [1:<[1 IDI (1;:1I==r1==r1 (3,342![II (151)11 1,342
(1,392) (608) (2,000)

(198) (2,909) ....Im-.J!M2L. (266) (56,0321 (9,731) (2,24O) ....m!L
5,618 2,669 74,041 2.!..... 508 284,206 3,156 ...!.E2...

5,618 4,807 91,107 6,616 48,506 .49,987 8,954 690,167 64,.469 43,753 3,879 15,874 1,033,737
(2,138) (17,066) (6,545) (24,550) (40,.453) (8,.446) (405,961) (61.313) (34,789) (2,659) (14,243) (618,163t,

5,618 2,669 74,041 71 23,956 9,534 508 284,206 '3,156 8,964 1,220 1,631 415,574

10 15 10M 20.25 10-15 15 33.33
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3.1.1 as follows:

Cost of product sold (note 20)
Distribution and marketing expenses (note 21)

Admin.istrative expenses (note 22)

2009 2008

(Rupeesin"OOo),

32,185
36,91 0

8,531

77,626

assets disposed off during the year are asfollbws:

Net

'iJ'iI'Accumulated book

if ~epreciation value
in '000)

Sale

proceeds

165 36799

Cylinder 1,200

Vehicles 74 753

2,350

4,670

..

~

~

Mode of

disposal

Bid

Bid

Muhammad

Jodia Bazar, Karachi.
Mr. Nevaid Iftikhar House
No. 3-A 1/1 Nazimabad
No.1 Dakhana, Karachi.

II

I

~



Notes to the FinancialsStatemetlts
For the year ended June 30, 2009

3.2 C~PITALWORK-IN-PROGRESS

Year ended June 30, 2008

Buildings on leasehold land

plant and machinery

Tanks, pipelines and fittings

Cylinder and regulators

Vehicles

Furniture, fittings, electrical and
fire fighting equipment

Office machines

Personal computers

Year ended June 30, 2009

Buildings on leasehold land

Plant and machinery

If
Tqpks,pipelines and fittings

Cylinder and regulators

Furniture, fittings, electrical and
fire fighting equipment

Office machines

Personal computers

2009

ANNUAL 39~ ShellGAS

Balance at Balal)ce at

beginning of Additions Transfers end of

the year the year
(Rupees in '000)

62,058 3,737 (,(145) 61 ,650

11,588 4,046 (4,273) 11,361

7,780 2,293 (1,983) 8,090

1,714 10,412 (7,775) 4,351
I

350 1,378 (1,728)
I

I
I

18,324 3,509 (1,096) 20,737

I

1,822 647 (352) 2,117
I

1,148 142 (49!) 792

I
104,784 26,164 (21,850) 109,098

61,650 869 (61,414) 1,105

11,361 892 (1,085) 11,168

8,090 (98) (O) 7,162

4,351 19,824 (23,856) 319

20,737 1,316 (2,587) 19,466

2,! 17 22 (29) 1,810

792 688 (1,464) 16

109;098 22;713 (iJO,765) 41,046
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INTAN,GIBLE,ASSETS

,
[

Computer
software

Rights under
supply contract

(note 4.1)

(Rupees in '000)

'total

t

As at July 1,2007
Cost
Accumulated amortisation
Net book value

Il1tangibl~g$$~tsunder development

1,980
(1,258)

722
1,690
2,412

64,206
(26,368)
37,838

37;838

66,186
(27,626)
38,560
);690

40/250~

:year ended June 30, 2008

Opening net book value.
f.-mortis,ationcharge (not~ 2°1
Net book volpe

722
(147)
575

37,838'
(4,586)
33,252

38,560
. J4,733)

. ".33,827

As at July 1, 2008
Cost

Accumula~~ amortisation
Net book

1,980
(1,405)

575

66,186

575
(147)
428

33,252
(4,586)
28,666

33,827

(4,733) j

29,094

l' :r!§j
Year ende~uJune 30, 2009

Opening
Amortisatio

Net book valoe

~

As at June 30, 2009
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Annual r!i~?of ~amortisation (%)

1,980
(1,552)

428===-

20?

64,206
(35,540)

J

28,666

66,186
(37,092)

29,094

r beneficial ri
'ed (SNGPL)

of the LPG
rom the I
Thiscos
RCO at

continuous of LPGun
ArabRe ited (PARI
of SNG tober 200'
of acquiRs. 142
amortis. oY~l'\aperiodof
isition date.

e supply contract between
lich was transferred to the
ISS~thas orded at
n the b valuation
years, beillg . remaining
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~otes to the FinancialStaterne~ts
Forthe year ended June 30, 2009

5. ~I.ONG-TERM INVESTMENT

Available-for-sale, unquoted """oily oW'ned
subsidiary - at cost

Burshane Pakistan (Private)Limited;200 (2008: 200)
ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

2009 2008

(Rupees in '000)

2 2

Burshane Pakistan (Private) Limitedhas not commenced its operations and, accordingly, investment in this entity
has not been consolidated in these financial statements.

6. I.ON.GTERMLOANS- secured, considered good

Executives

Employees

Less:
Recoverablewithinone year shownunder

current assets (note 12)- Executives

- 'Employees

6.1 Reconciliation of carrying amount of loans:

Chief
Executive

2009
, Executives Other

Employees
Total Chief

Executive

9,338

(Rupees in '000)

Balanc,! at beginning

of the year 1,894 6,209 8,1p3

Transfers to executives

during the year 293 (293)

Add: Pisbursements 7,307 9,9262,619

Less: Repayments (4,640) (6,191)(1,551)

Balance at end of

the year 11,838

2009 2008
(Rupees in '000)

3,255
8,583

11,838

2008
Executives Other

Employees

1,894
6,209
8,103

74612,127 .

2,873

-9,230

Total

5,057

(6,292)(377)

These loans are granted to employees under the Company's loan policy. Car and motor cycle loans are rep,ayable
over a maximum ~riod of five years, housing loans are re~able over a period of two and half xears and salary
loa.qs ar~ repgyaqle. over a r:pa.xir:p~rnp~riogi~f tl).reexears..Jhese loa~$ carr>' in~rest~t tP7 rate. of 1% per anmJm
and are secured by letter ofl1ypoiliecahon, third party guarantees aod demandpro!,!1Issory notes.

377

6.2

iiimti 41

1,119 7,842

871 (871)

},440 3,617

(1,536) (4,379)
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""

J

The maximumaggr~ate amount of loans due from Chief Executiveand Executivesat the end of any month during
the year was RStNil (2008: Rs. 377 thousand) and Rs. 3,435 thousand (2008: Rs. 2,045 thousand) respectively.

LONG-TERM DEPOSITS

6.3

7.

Includes deposits aggregating to Rs. 50,021 thousand (2008: Rs. 73,084 thousand) placed with suppliers of
liquefied petroleum gas as per mutuallyagreed terms.

2009 2008

(Rupees in '000)

8. DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred tax asset arising due to:

Carry forward of tax losses (note 8.1)
Minimum tax on turnover
Provision for doubtful trade debts.

109,734
5,649
3,186

118,569

Deferred tax liability arising due to:

Accelerated depreciation allowance - net (46,934) .

71,635

104,953 .
3,847
1,957

110,757

(42,706)
68,051

The aggregate tax losses available for carry-forward at June 30, 2009 amount to Rs. 313,525 thousand (2008:
Rs. 372,974 thousand), on which deferred tax asset amounting to Rs. 109,734 thousand (2008: Rs. 104,953

thousand), net of realisatiop, h~s been recogni~ed. This include prior year's unrecognised deferred tax asset on
unused tax losses amounting toRs. 25,848 thousand, the realisation thereof, based on financial projectionsj has
now become probable.

8.1

'2009 2008

(Rupees in '000)

ill
I

9. STORES AND SPARES

~.

Stores

Spares

1,515
2,787
4,302

(126)Less: Provision for obsolete items

iii 4,176

~

II!!
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1,704
2,164
3,868

(126)
3,742
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2009 2008

(Rupees in '000)

10. STOCK IN TRADE

liquified petroleum gas (note 10.1)

Low pressure regulators

15,569

10,194
25,763

11,695
10,399
22,094

10.1

10.2
Includes stock held with third parties amounting to Rs.1,591 thousand (2008: Rs.925 thousand).

Stock held on behalf of third parties amounts to Rs.3,113 thousand (2008: Rs.1,988 thousand).

" 2009 2008

(Rupees in'000)

11. TRADE DEaTS -unsecured
Considered good
Considered doubtful

2,696
9,102

11,798

(9,102)

2,696

Less: Provisionfbrtmpairment (note 11 .1 )

11.1 Provision for impairment

f".~
'f..4JI

Balance at beginning of the year

Add: Provided during the year and recognised in
distribution and marketing expenses (note 2J )

Balance at end of the year

5,592

3,$10
9,102

4,320
5,592

9,912

(5,592)

4,320

5,005

587

5,592

11.2 As at June 30,2009 trade receivables aggregating Rs. 1,004 thousand (2008: Rs. 2,008 thousand) were past
due but notimpaired. These relate to various customers for which there is no recent history of default, .theaging
analysis of these trade receivables is as follows:

2009 2008

(Rupees in '000)

Up to 1 month
1 to 6 months
More than 6 months

562
442

1,004

271

1,365
372

2,008

ANNUALREPORT-2~
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~ 12.1

12.2

ents

11.3 As atJune 30, 2009 htrad (2008:Rs.5,592 thousand)were impaired
and provided for, w ich "

12. LOANS, ADVANCES, DEPOSITS,PREPAYMENTS
AND OTHERRECEIVABLES

Loans and advances - secured, considered good
Loans due from (note 6)- Executives

- Employees

Advances 'to

(note 12.2)

Others

Less: provisi,

2009 2008

(Rupees in '000)

74612,127
2,873

253

1,040

678

(43L
75,830

Th omexecutivesat the end of any monthduringthe year wasRs.

(2008: Rs. 9,964 thousand).,

iii!

EE

!i'

21»08

(Rupees in;'ooO)

51
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14. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised capital

2009 2008

(Number of shares)
2009 2008

(Rupees in 'OOO)

30,000,000 30,000,000
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10

each . 300,000 300,000

Issued, subscribed and

paid up capital

2009 2008

(Number of shares)

76,820 76,820

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10
each fully paid up in cash

Ordinary shares of Rs.
each issued as fully paid
for consideration other
than cash

Ordinary shares of Rs.
each issued as funy paid
bonus shares

200,329 200,329
20,032,920 20,032,920

768 768

2,530,~04 2,530,304

044 22,640,044

25,304
226,40Q

814.1 The Shell Petroleum Company Limited,United Kingdom, Parent Comp'
held, as at June 30, 2009, 15,374,545 (2008: 15,374,545) ordina'

dbsidiary of Royal Dotch Shell Pic.,
of Rs. 10 each.

15. LONG TERI\'FINANCE, secured

Longterm'financeof Rs.75,000 thousand,obtaine8fromUnitedBank~imitedin 2007, is repay lumpsum
on July29, 2010. Mark-upthereon is payable q Iyat the rate of KIBORprevailingon of each
quarterlyinstallmentperiod, plusone percent.The 'ce is securedby a rankingcharge on. of LPG,
cylinders/regulators,storesand othenupplies, book ts, loans,advances,deposits,shorttermprepayr:nents,other
receivables, plant & machinery and equipments. "

16. CYLINDERAND REGULATORD~POSITS

These deposits are non-interest bearing and are refundable on termipption of distriqUtgfshipagreements and/OJ'"
return of .cylindersand ancillary equipment as per the Company policy~ >-

III
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18.

2009 2008

(Rupees in'000)

17. SHORT-TERM RUNNING FINANGES, secured

Short-term running finances utilised under
mark-up arrangements 25,892

The facilitiesfor short term running finances available from various banks, which represents the aggregate sales
price of all mark-up arrangements, amounts to Rs.250 million(2008: Rs.350 million).Thecorresponding purchase
prices are payable on various dates by November 14, 2009 and the facilities carry a mark-up at the rate of
monthly KIBORplus 0.76% te>2.5% (2008: monthly KIBORplus 0.76% to 1.5%). The arrangements are secured
by way of pari passu charge against hypothecation of inventory of LPG,cylinders/regulators, stores and other
supplies, book debts, plant & machinery ~mdequipments of the Company.

cl
'!II

The facilities for oF?~l"Iingletter of credit and guarantees as at June 30, 2009 amounts to Rs.
..

150 million
.

(2008: "
Rs. 150 million)of which the amount remaining unutilised as at year end was Rs. 150 million (2008: Rs. 150
million). .

2009 . 2008

(Rupees inii'OOO)

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors (note 18.1)
Accrued liabiIities (note J8.1)

Payable in respect of share-based payments
Workers' profit participation fund
Workers' welfare fund

Sales tax payable
Retention money
Advances from distributors / customers

Security deposits from cartage contractors (note 18.2)
Distributors' security deposits ">payable 011

termination of distributorship (note 18.2)
Mark-up on:

shq[t-ter-I!!running finances
long-term finance

31,680
4~,38l

1,211
3,685
1,400
~/800

102
15,075

10

1,952

-57 ]

57
Dividends

- unclaimed

- unpaid :11
808

Excess <;!dva'\!;Fiere~eived;Jrom.;parent company
agail1st right issue

Others
5,722

270

108,159

46~ ShellGAS
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54,538
59~ll 8

1,211

795
155

8,699
10

1,952 f)
1,769
2,1 73

3,942

1721640
812

5,722
692

138,246
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18.1

18.2

19.

I

.20..

I

I

I

20.1

tements

'1

Amount$due to related parties as at year endWasRs. 32,469 tbonsqnd (2008: Rs. 44.,446tbousand).

Secu[r~depositsfrom cartagecontractorsand distrt~utorsare non-interestbearingand/or are reful')dableon
completion of contract and on termination of di$fribufo[$hip respectively. .

COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments contracted for but not incurred at June 30, 2009 amounted to'Rs. 12,101 thousand (2008:
Rs. 12,413 thousand).

2009 2008

(Rupees in '000)

COST OF PRODUCT SOLD

Cost of lPG sold:

Opening stock
Purchases

less: Closing stock 15,569

903,521
11,695

993,996

Salaries, wages and other employee

benetits (note 20.1)
Cost,oflow pressure regulators sold
Stores and spares consumed
Repairs and maintenance
Tra~eling, conveyance and vehicle expenses
Rent, rates and electricity
Communication expenses
Printing and stationery
Insurance

Depreciation (note 3.1.1)
Amortisation (note 4)
Security expenses
Sundry expenses

27,748
381

3,514
3,037
2,621
3,201
4,554

125
1,227

32,185
4,733
1,816

28,163
205

1,999

1,492

2,715
5,002

6,781
159

1,798

30,852

4,733

2,093
3,312

992,825

Salaries, wages and other employee benefits include Rs.826 thousand (2008: Rs.705 thousand) in respectof staff
retirement benefits.



1!11

f

21.

'22.

ill!;

~
I

ents

~

2009 ~2008

(Rupees in'C)C)O)

DISTRIBUTIONAND M.C~KJ1!iNG ~PENSES

Salaries, wages and other employee Benefits
Repairs and maintenance.

Traveling, conveyance and vehicle expenses
Rent, rates and ~Iectricity
Communication expenses
Printing and stationery
Insurance

Freight and octroi
Advertisement and publicity

}

(note 11 .1)

982

29,480
878

206

3,387
838

3,172
140
578

56,834
2,327

36,910
187
587

!

'yee benefits include Rs. 371 thousand
its.

2008.~

~

ADMI

(note 22.1) 27,060
592

2,995
11,556
8,075

458
260

25,095
45

8,146
2,000

240

om group
nd publicity.

.1.1 }
-off '"

89,688

3,798
7,829
4,970

503
650

21 ,559
463

8,531

;236
3,;449

77,224

'yee (2008:1Rs. thousand) respect

~

..

I'

II
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23.

23.1

~4.

~..
;~~5.

26.

,

l

2009 2008

(R",pees in '000)

OTH.. OPERATING INCOME

Income from savings accounts
l"anks.rental income

Exchange gain - net
liabilifies written back (note 23.1)
Profit on disposal of operating assets
Sundries

5,768
2,263
4,537

12,167
4,300

252

29,287

18
4.05

3,859 .
284

4,566

This rep'resents write back of I?ayable to Shell International Petroleum Company limited for various services
availed during 2.0.07 by the Company, on waiver thereof.

2009 2008

(Rupees in '000)
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Directors' fees

Auditors' remuneration (note 24.1)

Workers' profits participation fund
Workers' walfare fund

legal and professional charges
Exchange loss - net
Others

73
838

3,685
1,400
1,817

3,845

11,658
24.1 Auditors' remuneration

Audit fee

-statutory aUdit
- half yearly review
- audit of provident, pension and gratuity funds

Out of pocket expenses

400
150

75
213

838
FINANCE COSTS

Mark-up 00:

- long-term finance
- short-term running finances 11,279149

11,328
11356

12,684

Bank charges

TAXATION

Current - for the year
Deferred (3,584)

(3,584)

7.0

689

615

2,451
1,:352

5,177

35.0
1.0.0

56
83

689

8,21.0
9,832

18,.042
1,693

19,735

5,649
(32,958)
(27,3.09)
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~

df income1

Accounting profit/(loss)

Tax at the applicable tax rate of 35% (2008: 35%)
Minimum tax at the rate of 0.5% of turnover

Deferred tax asset on minimum tax, net
Deferred tax asset on unused tax losses (note 8.1)
Others

~

~

Basic and diluted

2009 2008

(Rupees in '000)

(63,956)
5,649
3,776

25,848
1,374

(27,309)

ulatedibyqividirl9.the profit/loss attributabl,eto
rdinCty soares in issue durirl9 the year;.Ther;e

~

'"~

"II ~

II!! '"

"" III

!II

!II
~

II!!

2008

Number of Shares

18,353

Rupees

(8,47)
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28.1

28.2

~9..

29.1

29.1.1

~

28.. REMUNERATIONOF CHIEFEXECUTIVE,DIR~CTCRSAND EXECUt!VES

Aggregate amount charged for the year in respect of fees to two directors is Rs. 73 thousaQt:I(2008: tw5 ditedors,
Rs. 70 thousand).

In addition, the Chief Executiveand certain Executiveswere also provided with few,household appllan,ces an3free
use of Companycars. ..

EM"tQYEE".NI,I1S

The details of defined benefit schemes are as follows:.- '"

Pension Fund t kC!!dtUityFu~&
2009 2008 ~. 200.

!IJI
Balance sheet reconciliation

Fair value of plan assets
,Present value of defined benefit obligations
Funded status

Unrecognised net actuarial (gain)/Ioss

16,198'
(15,~02J

996
468

78r784
(60;302)

18,482
(6,334)

Receivable in respect of payments to outgoing
employees on behalf of the funds

~ecognised ass~f

661

1

i£

29.1.2 Movement in fair value of plan assets
Fair value as at July 1
Expected return on planned assets
Actuarial gains/{losses)
Employer's contribution
Employees contributions
Benefits paid
Plan assets as at June 30

105,076
11,558

79,123
7,91~

985

!<

1~~
(2,706)

~

..

'II

~
'"

'"

2009 't 2008

Chief ExeciJve EXeCutives Total thief Executive EXmves Totol

Executive Director Execuve Directors

Managerial remuneration 3,191 1<419 9AQ4 14,014 .3,191 904 10,418 14,513

Bonus 1,248 704 4,506 6,458 1,212 785 3,801 5,798

Company's contribution to gratuity,
pension and provident funds 239 106 704 1,049 239 55 713 1,007

Housing, ulies and conveyance 2.219 1,005 6,532 9,756 1,755 281 5,471 7,507

Medical, leave fare, etc. 120 173. 952 1,. 837 38 1,299 4

9OI! 3AOl' :.t2.09t1 3.2 7,234 2,063 21,702 30,999

Number of persons
including those -ho
_orked port of the year 1 1 12 14 1



\.

2009
Pension FundI

Movement in
dbligation as at.
Current service cost
Interest cost

Actuarial {gains)/Iosses
Benefits paid

ObligatiOQs as at June 30

~l,

29.1.4 Charge f.orthe year
Current service cost
Interest cost

iO:

20082009
(Rupees.in

57,293
3,401
5,729
2,866

(3,845)

65,444

3,401
5,729

(7,912)
(570)
(115)

533

s used in the actuarial valuation carried out as of Ju
'e as follows:

14%
14%

EFU61 -66

mortality table
Age

dependent

Rupees in
'000

2pq&

3,778
(607)

15,202

%

2005

'IJ



ce adjustment on
ssets and obligation:

~

Actuarial gain /(1055)on assets
Actuarial gain /(1055)on obligation

Gratuity Fund
ir value of plan assets

value of obligation
surplus

16,198
(J5,202)

996

08: Rs. 5 thousand) and Rs.,10 thou
i in respect of contribution mad

nd Trust (Pvt.)Limitedrespectively,

00 /(1055)on assets
(loss) on obligation

(2,706)
(3,778)

~

'"

fRs, 2,047 thousand (2008: Rs. 1,939 tl
Provident Fund Scheme maintained by th

s. A!.I thousand) has beEi'h charged in thes
Provident Fund, on behalf of employees on second

"'., 29.3 share based payments

year in respect of
. 4 thousand (20(

of payment to S

The Shell Group has Performance Share plan
a(~i,awat,ded>!o,ChiefExecutivi

. . . . ber of shar
theyare

d.

ShellPic.
conditions
I

ree year
RDS to

in of this

~

I

10q}076 79,123 88,131 80,645
(65,444) (57,293) (50,184) (41,638)
39,632 21,830 37,947 39,007

985 (11,403) 1,359 3,913
(2,866) (5,789) (3,604) 4,164
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J

30.

30.1

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED .PARTIES

Details of transactions with related parties during the year, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere
in these financial statements, are as follows:

2009 2008

(Rupees in '000)
Nature of relationship Nature of transactions

Associated companies Service charges
Group infrastructure desktop

charges
Recovery of excess charges

for prior years
Others

25,095

15,599

21,558

7,862
"

12, 167
544 427

Related Parties by virtue of
Common Directorship Purchases of LPG 125,991 100,462

Staff retirement benefits funds Payments made on behalf of
retirement benefits funds

Recovery of amount paid on behalf
of retirement benefits funds

Contribution to Provident Fund

16,775

25,917
2,047 1,673

Other related parties Recovery of expenses
incurred on behalf of related
parties 94 377

'~J
.30.2

30.3

Transactions with related parties are made on commerciallyagreed terms negotiated by the Company.

K~ manc;:';~emE;!lC\t2personnelare those persons haying al,lfuoritya.nd responsibilityfor pla.l1l1ing,directing and cOl1trolling
the activitiesof the Company directlyor indirectly,TheCompany considers its Chief Executiveand ExecutiveDirectors
to be key management personnel.

Particulars of transactions entered into with key management personnel are as per the terms of their employment and
are disclosed in notes 6 and 28 to these financial statements.

31. CAPACI1Y

The installed filling capacity of LPGbottling plants as well as actual average daily LPGbeing bottled is 85 (2008:
85) metric tons per day on single shift basis. .

ANNUAL REPORT. 2009
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32.

.

CASI;I GENERATED FROM / (UTILIZEDIN)
OPERATIONS

Profit/(Ioss) before taxation

Adjustment for non cash charges and other items:

Depreciation
Amortisation

Operating assets written off
{'rofit on disposal of operating assets
ProYlsion..for doubtful debts

lti'fere$t income

eapital changes (note 32.1 )

32.1 Working capital changes

Increb$e/ decrease assets

debts

LoqhS, adyances, depqsits, prepayments
and. other receiyables

Decrease/increase in current liabilities

Trade and other payables -net

33. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances (note 13)

Shortcterm running finaQces (note 17)

2009 2008

(Rupeesii:'l'OOO)

68r575

77r 175
4r733
2rOOO

(4r300)
3r510

(5r768)
11 r328

12r328

169r581

(434)
(3r669)
(1r886)

44r519
38r530

(26r202)

12r328

193A99

We
193A99

(182,730)

77,626
4,733

(3,859)
587

(18)
18,042

87,,59Q

1,971

341

49,096
925

12,560
62,922'

, 24,668

87,590

52,621
, (25,894)

26,729

W',....-



~
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34.
," ,m"': c; "cC c' ,

FINAr"ICIAL ASSETS AND'I.IABILlT4r:S

34.1 Finuncial assets

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

,
I

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets

Long-term investment

Long-term loans

Long-term deposits
Deferred taxation

Current Assets
k

Total Assets

ASSETS

Non;;£.qrrent Assets

!ill

~

~

~

ents

2009

ssets
Assets other

than financicil

assets

Available

for sale
A nd

receivables
Sub total

(Rupees 'ODD)

456,620
29,094

2 2

6,874
888 50,021

71,635
607,370

6,874
888

2 7,762 7,764

2,696 2,696

24,722 24,722

2

2008

To~I'

456,620
29,094

2

6,874

Total
Sub total

Assets other

than financial

assets

(Rupees 'ODD)

513,452
33,827

~,

6,125'

-
4,320

513,452
33,827

2

5,230
73,977
68,051

694,539

3,742
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" Notes to the Financial Statements
.~ For the year ended June 30, 2009

35. FINANCIAl.RISKMANAGEMENT

35.1 Financial risk factors

[t

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (includingcurrency risk, interest rate
risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management programme focuses
on having cost effective funding as well as to manage firancial risk to lJ1inimjseearnings volatility and provide
maximum return to share holders.

Riskmanagement is carried out by the Company's finance and treasury department under policies approved by
the Board of Directors.

(a).Market risk

(i) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrumentwill fluctuate because
of changes in foreign exchange rates.

Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exi5~due to transaCtions with foreign
undertakings, especially group companies. The Company primarily has foreign currency exposure in USD,
Euro and GBP.The Company does not hedge its foreign exchange risk exposure. Riskis, however, managed
by close monitoring of toreign exchange markets and expected currency movements and adjusting timing
ot payments accordingly.

..~ Shell GAS
2009
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34.2 FinancialliabUities

2009 2008

Financial Liabilities Financial Liabilities
liabilities at other than liabilities at other than
amortised financial

Total amortised financial
Total

cost liabilities cost liabilities

(Rupees '000)

Non-Current Liabilities

Long-term finance 75,000 . 75,000 75,000 75,000

Cylinder and regulator

deposits 400,470 . 400,470 396,302 396,302

,
475,470 - 475,470 471 ,302 471 ,302

Current Liabilities

Shou-term running

finances - - - 25,892 25,892

Trade and other payables 85,199 22,960 108,159 128,752 9,494 138,246

85,199 22,960 108,159 154,644 9,494 164,138

Total liabilities 560,669 22,960 583,.629 62,946 9,494 635,440



Notes to the FinancialStatements
For the y~pr ~Q.d~dJv.ne 3D, 20Q09 J

As at June 30, 2009 had the exchange rates of USD, Euro and GBPdepreciated or appreciated against the currency'with
all other variables held constant, the chaage in post tax profit/(lpss), mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains/losses

. on translationof foreigncurrencydenominatedpayables,wouldhave beenas follows:

Curren.cy June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008

p

(ii) Other price risk

Other price risk is fhe risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrumentwill fluctuate because of
changes in market prices (other than those arising from currency risk or interest rate risk), whether those changes
are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar
financial instruments traded in the market. The Company is not materially exposed to equity securities price risk.

(iii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changesin marketinterestrates. ~

As the Co~pany hqsno~i~nificR.?t inte.~~st-bearing assets, the Company's income and p.l?eratil'l~cash flows
are substantiqlly independent of c~angesiDmarket interest rates. .. ..

The Company's interest rate risk arises from borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the Company
to cash flow interest rate risk. As the Company has no borrowings at fixed rates, it is not exposed to fair value
interest rate risk.

The Company analyses'lfsiinteresf rate expoSffte on a regular basis by monitoring existing facilities agains~
prevailing market interest rates and taking into account various other financing options available."

As at June 30,2009, the impact on post tax profit/(Ioss) for the year of a 2% shift would have been a maximum
increase/decrease of Rs. 975,000 (2008: Rs. 976,219), mainly as a result of lower/higher interest expense on
val1igblerateborro~ings.

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk of financial loss being caused if counter party fails to discharge an obligation.

Credif risk"Qrisesfrpm dS(3Psitswifh banks aad.f;il'lanciaJinstito.Uons,trade debts, log/:)s,adv?laces, deposits and
other receivables. The credit risk on liquid fund is limited because the counter parties are banks with reasonably
high credit rating. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying amount of financial assets.
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% change Impact % change Impact

USD 5 325,393 5 147,439
Euro 5 238,536 5 -

GBP 5 21,3,572 5 967,517



No to the FinancialSta
For the;x,ear ended June 30, 2009

TneGomp'any monitors the credit quality of'its Financial a.
assets and available external credit ratings. The carrying va
impaired are as under:

Long-term loans

Long-term deposits
Trade debts

Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments
and other receivables

Bank balances.
it quality of'receivables can be assessed with reference to their his
IJ1Jecenthistory.The credit quality of Company's bank balances canpe

]dtjrj'gs asfollbws;

iqtil!g Agency" Rating 2~O9 2008

(Rupees in '000)Short term
2009 2008

Al+A1
A1+
A1+
A1+
A1+
A1+
A1+

Al+
Al+
Al+

~

(c)

ents

ith reference to historical performance of such
of FinanciaJassets which are neitherpast,due nor

2009 2008

(Rupees in '000)

888
5,230

893

2,312

43,926
52,570

194,931

.formance wjfh~Qo or some
ed with referente,Jo external

Long term
2009 2008~

~

M
~

Mt
AA+
.~
,AM

M
Af.+

40,488
5,648

477
"2,963

525
2,459

10
52,570 .

A+
AA+
AA+
AAA
AAA

AA
AA+

~

566
1,426

186,833
1~308

515
2,526

11
193,185~

- Liquidity risk

Liquidityriskrepresentsthe riskthat theCompanywillencou~~r,difficultiesinweetingobligationsassociatedwith
Financial liabilities. :r.

Pr,u,dent liquiditx4"i
1ding'throuol

.pility'infun'

gement implies m~i~tatning ;~
luate amount o~r.c6mmlttedcn
ping committedrcredit lines a

IS~and marketable securities qnd<the\Qvaiiability
es. The Company's treasulo/ aims cit rpaintaining

relevant maturi~igroupjngs based on~:the
aturitydates. .

The'table below aD,a}ysesthe Compal
remaining.periodaftbepalance shee

I!!

If!}

I!!

~

~ .. II!

~

'ity
Total

~

I!!

Totat

~7.s.000~ 75,000
~
If!}

~

ar~
~

~ 11.1

.. 'iI

~
~

~

'"



Notes ta th.eFirlcn.cia.1Statements
For the year end~ June 30, 2'009

35.2 Capital ri$~ management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benetit for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal
capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. The Company is not subject to any externally imposed Capital
requirements.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it in the light of changes in economic conditions.
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue
new shares.

During the year, the Company's strategy was to maintain leveraged gearing. The gearing ratios as at June 30,
2009 and 2008 were as rollows:

2009 2008

(Rupees in '000)

Long-term finance
Short-term Hnance

Total borrowings

75,000 75,000
25,892

100,89275,000

Less:Cash and bank balances (193,499)

(118,499)

(52,621 )

48,271Net Debt

Total Equity

Total CapitqJ

298,435

179,936

226,276

274,547

Gearing ratio (note 35.2.2) 0.21

35,2.1 TheCompa~y finances itsoperations through equity, borrowings and management of working capital with a view
to maintaining an appropriate mix between various sources of finance to minimise risk.

35.2.2 As at June 30, 2009, the
...

Com
..

p
...

any had excess of liquid funds over total borrowings, hence, the exposure to
capital risk is minimal,

36. GENERAL ~
These financial statements have been rounded to the nearest thousand.

37. DATEOF AQTHORISATION FOR ISSQE

38.

These 6nancial statements were authorised for issue on August 17, 2009 by the Board of Directors of the Company.

CORRESPO.NDING FIGQRES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassi6ed, wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison,
the effects of which are not material.' . .

~aiviii Ismail bin Abdullah
Chairman

Fawzia Kazmi

Chief Executive
-2009
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Attendance at Board
For the year ended June 30, 2009

Meetings

*held during the period concerned Director was on the Board

\8

ANNUALREPORT. 2009
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T

TotalNo. of No. of

Name of Directors
Board Meetings

Meetings* Attended

. Mr. Zaiviji Ismailbin Abdullah 4 4

Ms. FawziaKazmi 4 4

Ms. KhurshidBhaimia 4 4

I
..

Mr. IstaqbalMehdi 4 1

Mr. SameerAmin 4 4

Mr. CharlesParsons *1 1

Mr: Adam Harrison 4 2

Ms. SokMei Wong *3 2



Patternof Sharehold.ing
As at June 301 2009

J

Shareholders
Category

Directors
Executives

Banks, Insurance Companies,
Modaraba and Mutual Funds
General Public

Associateq.;qompaniesOl!
Others

* This category represents the foreign shareholding of The Shell Petroleum Company Ltd., United Ki'lgdom

ANNUAL REPORT - 2009
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Number of Shareholding Total Number
Shareholders From To of Shares Held Percentage %

288 1 100 18,005 0.08
381 101 500 121,735 0.54
149 501 1,000 125,237 0.55
154 1,001 5,000 355,905 1.57
27 5,001 10,000 177,265 0.78
1 10,001 15,000 10,600 0.05
3 15,001 20,000 52,822 0.23
9 20,001 25,000 192,003 0.85
1 35,001 40,000 38,836 0.17
1 75,001 80,000 79,800 0.35
1 205,001 210,000 207,900 0.92
2 235,001 240,000 471 ,674 2.08
1 360,001 365,000 361 ,837 1.60
1 380,001 385,000 380,569 1.68
1 410,001 415,000 410,821 1.81
1 505,001 510,000 509,488 2.25
1 635,001 640,000 636,783 2.81
1 1;530,001 1,535,000 1,534,033 6.78
1 1,580,001 1,585,000 1 580.186 6.98
1 15,370,001 15,375,000 @374,5

67.91

1";025 . 22,640,044 100

Number of Number of .'Shareholders Shares held Percentage %

4 1,156,147 5.10
2 5,075 0.02

5 3,968,391 17.53
985 2,086,688 9.22

1 15,374,545 67.91
28 49,198 0.22

1,025 22,640,044 100.00



\ Pa~ of Shoreholdi
'. As at June 2009

IIIJ

Additional Information

Shareholders' Category
~umber of

Shareholders

Assoda.~dc;~mpanies
The ShellPetroleum Company limited, United Kingdom

Directors
Ms. Khurshid Bhaimia
Mr. Sameer Amin

Chief Executive Officer

_irectors't~~p.s spouses

Executives

Public sec~or companies and corporations

Banks, Development Finance Institutiol1s, Non-
Banking" finpnce Institut.ions, Insurance Companies
Modaraba' .ClndMutual Funds.

National Bc;mk akistan,Trus~~Deptt.
National akistan_"
NBPTrustee (LOC)Fund
Adamjee Insurance Company limited
State LifeInsurance Corporation of Pakistan

. Shareho~ders holding 10% or more voting i.nter~st
_he Shell PetroleumCompany Limited,United Kingdom

2

1
1
1
1
1

Number of
Shares held

I

]
i
I

15,374,545

1,156,146
1

5,075

J f534,033
, 9 489,

1,580,186
207~900
636,783

15,374,545

~

'"
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Au~ rsI Report to the

ility of the Company's managementto establish and maintain a system of internal control, and prepare
eabove said statement in conformity with the approved accounting.standards and the requirements of the
rdinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the balance sheet based on our audit.

June 36;~~O09, together with the
explanations which, to the best of

We c:olJqjJ;§r~dour audit in accordance with the auditingsfcitidgt<:Js as applicaPI~8jl\\.Pakistan. These standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statement is free of any material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the .above

said statement. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by management,
as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statement. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that:

a) in our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company asrequired by the Companies Ordinance,
1984;

c)

r opinion, the balance sheettogether with the notesthereon has been drawn up
ance, 1984, and is in agreement with the books of accounts;

inion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
with the notesforming part thereofconformswith the approvedaccoun.

and, gives the information required by the Companies Ordin 1984, in
ane:!fCljrview of the state of the Company's affairs as at Ju ,2009; I

the COlJlpanies

balance sheet,
cis applicable in

nner so required and

,d) deductible at source under the Zakat

. was conducted, no investments
,xed financial statements.

the

~

Karachi: September 14, 2009
A.F. Ferguson & Co.

Chartered Accountants

-Name of the audit engagement partner: Imtiaz A. H. Laliwala

~
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Balance Sh.eet
As at June 30, 2009

2009

EQUITY

Authorised capital

100,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 1,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
202 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each fullypaid in cash 2,020

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash in hand 2,020

The annexed notes 1 to 3 form an integral part of this balance sheet.

Fawzia Kazmi
Chief Executive

ANNUAl, REPORT -'2009
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,

2008

1,000,000

2,020

2,020

Sameer Ami
Director
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~ Notes to the Balance Sheet
For the.year ended June 30, 2009

1. LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Burshane Pakistan (Private)Limitedis a private limitedcompany incorporated in Pakistan on AU!;lust24~2001 under
.the Companies Ordinance, 1984. The main objective of the Company is to carry on the business ot storing and
marketipg liquefied petroleum gas. However, no business was cpnducte,9' no Investments were made and 1"10
expendi.ture was incurred during the yeqr as tpe Company k~QS.Il.9.tcommenced its operation$ so far.

Shell Gas LPG(Pakistan) Limitedholds 200 ordinary shares of the Company.

2.

2.1

BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.2

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

These financial statements have been prep'ared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Ordinance,
1984 (the Ordinance) and the approved accounting standards as ap'plicable in Pakistan. Ap'proved accounting
standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs)as notified under the provisions ot
the Ordinance. Wherever, the reqyirements of the Ordinance or directives issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP)ditter with the requirements of these standards, the requirements of the Ordinance
or the requirements of the said directives have been followed.

~. DATEOF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue on August 17, 2009 by the Board of Directorsof the Company.

Fawzia Kazmi
Chief Executive

Sameer Amin
Director

-
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Form of Proxy
fhe!$ecfetdtY
Shel,lGas lPG {PakistanI limited
Adi<;ce~t to Pakistan Refinery limited,
Kor!?nginCreek, Karachi-75T90

I/We

of in the district of

being a member of Shell Gas lPG (Pakistan) limited and a holder of

Ordinary Shares as per Share Register Folio No.

(No. of shares)

and Sub Account No.

and/ or CDC Participant I.D.No.

- hereby appoint

in the district of orof

faili!;1ghim/her of as my/our

Proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Forty Third Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on

Ocfober 1Sf 2~09 at 9:30 a.m. and at any adlournment thereof.

rSigned,this,,, day of 2009.

~WITNESSES:

1. Signatl!re~
Name
Address

Signdture
(Signatureshouldagree withthe specimen
signature registeredwiththe Company)

CNICor

Passport No.

2. Signature
Name
Address

CNICor

Passport No.

Notes:

1. A member entitled to be present and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote for him/her. A proxy
need not be a member of the C°'1!pany.
Proxies in'Corderto be!effective m6st be received ctfthe Registered Office of the Compdnyoot less Ihan; 48 hours befo,.~
the M~tipg.
G:Jii1C;;Sha~eh~!der:~!!andtheir Rroxies must each attach an qttested photocopy of their Comp'ute~ise(LNationalldenti!y G:qrd
or Passport with this proxy form.

2.
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ill

.

'4'
III

..
Iii'



)

...

:_i

@

"

Sl,eli Gas LPG {Pakistan}
Adjacent to Pakistan Refinery I..imit~d

Korangi Creek, Karachi '1S 190.
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